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The Southeastern corner of  the intersection of State Routes 43 and 150 has supplied West Sand Lake with essential groceries and sundries since at least 1878 when 
Washington Snyder built a general store and hotel on the site. Mike Miller and Sons ran the store in the original 1878 building until 1952, when new owners took over. 

It was demolished in 1956 to provide parking for a new and far larger Miller’s Market. Seen here (r) is a digitally restored image of a 1928 “Mike Miller Choice Groceries 
and Meats” calendar, along with the original (l), which has been framed and preserved thanks to a generous donation from Hannaford Supermarket & Pharmacy, 

successor to and still informally referred to as “Miller’s,” given its deep roots in the community.
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